

Ann Michelle Gonzales

Software Developer

ann.michelle.gonzales112@gmail.com

210-378-9149

[LinkedIn/in/ann-michelle-gonzales](https://www.linkedin.com/in/ann-michelle-gonzales)

[GitHub/annmichellegonzales](https://github.com/annmichellegonzales)

Altruistic Software Developer with a passion for connecting with others. With five years of experience in healthcare and social services for the elderly, I have built a solid foundation of leadership, teamwork, and problem solving skills along with a strong attention to detail. These abilities have granted me successful collaborations and endeavors as I transition into software development. The impact technology can have in people's lives has motivated me to grow my technical knowledge and skills.

Technical Skills

HTML - CSS - Bootstrap - JavaScript - jQuery - Java SE - Java EE (Servlets, JSP) - Spring - Thymeleaf - MySQL - Object-Oriented Programming - Test-Driven Development - Version Control with Git - Paired Programming

Exposure To

Ruby on Rails, Python/Django, WordPress, Gatsby JS, Sublime, IBM Watson, Data Science Methodologies, and Linux-Ubuntu on Virtual Machine

Development Projects

DinnerBell Capstone Project

Full-stack web application designed to find What's for Dinner? With a restaurant generator that provides an instant, random decision on where to eat and access to Yelp, users are able to Like and Dislike restaurants and leave reviews. Restaurant owners can create an account for their business and upload useful information to share with the DinnerBell community.

CryptoHorns Unicorn NFT Lister

A website for artists to post their designs to be sold as Non Fungible Tokens. Artists are able to make a profile, and can post, edit, and delete their artwork.

Weather Application

A web page that displays a 5-day forecast for a current location with a search ability to find places worldwide. Using a pointer on a map, one can find the weather of that location.

Coffee Project

Application where a user can search through a coffee shop's selection of coffees and roasts with the ability to add their own flavors to the menu board.

Python Blog

Website built for a blogger to input new blogs to display for readers to view. Blogger can log in and out of their site to post, edit, and delete their personal blog for others to enjoy.

Ruby Social Media Site

Website that functions like Twitter where users can register, log in, and share their tweets for other users to follow.

Experience

Blue Skies of Texas

Administrative Assistant,

January 2011 - June 2012

State of Texas Notary Public. Composed and notarized wills in a senior living facility for veterans. Duties also included assisting the visually impaired with reading and balancing checkbooks. Knowledge of office management systems, procedures, and equipment. Time management skills and the ability to prioritize work with attention to detail and problem solving.

Sisters Care

Respite Caregiver

January 2008 - December 2010

Assisted with driving patients, picking up prescriptions and grocery shopping. Assisted with meal preparation with attention to detail for dietary needs and light housekeeping duties. Medication reminders, completion of records for families and medical care teams. Most importantly, provided companionship to elderly and disabled clients at The Village of Incarnate Word, senior residence for retired clergy while observing and practicing rules of conduct, ethics and confidentiality.

Education

Codeup

Certification of Completion

Dec 2020 - Jun 2021

A fully-immersive, project-based, and intensive 22-week Full-Stack Java Career Accelerator that provides students with 670 hours of expert instruction in software development

Tech Talent South

Certification of Completion

Oct 2019 - Nov 2019

Part-time code immersion, project-based Ruby on Rails

University of Texas at San Antonio

Aug 2005 - May 2009

120 hours towards Bachelor of Arts in Philosophy